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Glucoft, Josh

From: Glucoft, Josh

Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 4:07 PM

To: Berl, David; Harber, Adam; Ghosh, Shayon; Argall, Arthur; Mark Mann; Blake Thompson;
Meredith Addy

Cc: #Facebook-Gentex; Paige Amstutz; Stephen Burbank

Subject: Discovery Requests

Attachments: 2021-12-30 First Set of Interrogatory Requests to Gentex (No. 1).pdf

Counsel,

Attached please find Defendants’ First Set of Interrogatory Requests to Plaintiffs.

Separately, Plaintiffs’ recently produced alleged priority documents include scans of what appear to be pages
from Eric Foxlin’s notebook, bearing Bates numbers GNTX0001598—-GNTX0001604. Defendants request to
inspect the complete document. Please provide a date and location for Defendants to physically inspect the
complete notebook.

Regards,
Josh

Josh Glucoft

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

2049 Century Park East, 3700 N, Los Angeles, CA 90067
T+1310552 4284

M +1 310497 1143

F+1 310552 5900

josh.glucoft@kirkland.com
https://www.kirkland.com/lawyers/g/glucoft-josh
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